
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       October 8, 2021 
 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 - $1,000.00 
  HYDE PARK ICE PAVILION SEWER LATERAL REPAIR PROJECT 
  
     

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to J.R. Swanson Plumbing Co. Inc. on    
July 21, 2021 in the amount of $18,300.00. 

   As the repair neared completion, the summary video showed piping failures not immediately visible 
beforehand.  Costs associated with additional piping and manhole alterations were based upon 
competitively obtained process and contractually established “Contingency Item” costs and totaled 
$1,000.00, bringing the final contract total to $19,300.00.  Funding will be available by transferring from 
excess funds in Capital Account Code H0812 to Capital Account Code H0819. 

 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
  
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
 
      Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
      
 
      Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
  
Funding Approval: 
 
_______________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: October 13, 2021  
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Soda ________ Spanbauer________ Voccio__________ Tompkins_________ 


